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Nl Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Order 0S-46/2025 - item 0110431

1 message

Medsol servis <servis@medsol.cz> 28 November 2025 at 19:02

To: "orders@viamed.co.uk" <orders@yviamed.co.uk>
Cc: Karolina Lukaskova <klukaskova@medsol.cz>, Lenka VinSova <Lvinsova@medsol.cz>, "Ing. Monika
Dolenska" <mdolenska@medsol.cz>, Milan Pazdirek <mpazdirek@medsol.cz>

Dear Viamed Team,

Thank you for clarifying the price of item 0110431. We would be interested in purchasing 1 Maxtec Oxygen Sensor
MAX-250A - see attached order no. OS-46/2025.

Please send us a proforma invoice and specify the expected delivery date.

Thank you

Best regards

Ing. Monika Dolenska

Customer Relationship Manager

Medsol s.r.o.

Luzna 591/4

160 00 Praha 6 — Vokovice

Tel: +420 235 350 228

Mobil: +420 606 022 063

Email: mdolenska@medsol.cz
servis@medsol.cz

www.medsol.cz

MEDSOL
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Shipping and correspondence address:

Medsol s.r.o.
Za Brankou 444

273 53 Hostoun

From: Zdenék Niederhafner <zniederhafner@medsol.cz>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 9:54 AM

To: Ing. Monika Dolenska <mdolenska@medsol.cz>
Subject: FW: Current price O2 probe MAX-250A

FYI

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 12:11 PM

To: Zdenék Niederhafner <zniederhafner@medsol.cz>
Subject: Re: Current price O2 probe MAX-250A

E-maily z adresy kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk nedostavate Casto. Prectéte si, pro€ je to dllezité

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

Zoey now works in a different part of Viamed and her emails are not accessed every day. Emails sent
to orders@viamed.co.uk can be accessed by all of the office team.

The price of part number 0110431 - MAX-250A is €76.30 each EXW. These are not currently in stock.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

Office Administrator
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Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@yviamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 7 Nov 2025 at 11:02, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Zdenék Niederhafner <zniederhafner@medsol.cz>
Date: Wed, 5 Nov 2025 at 13:51

Subject: Current price O2 probe MAX-250A

To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,
Could you send me current price PN:
Part number 0110431

Product name MAX-250A Oxygen Sensor
GTIN / EAN13 5051826002964

Many thanks
Best regards

S pozdravem

Zdenék Niederhafner

autorizovany servisni technik

MEDSO

Medsol s.r.o.

Jana Babaka 11

612 00 Brno

Tel: +420 235 301 707

Mobilni telefon: +420 727 876 288

E-mail: zniederhafner@medsol.cz
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